
            

Project Name: KGM Sidewalks and Concrete

Bid Number: F25-03-015

Date: March 24, 2025

Project 
Manager:

Question #1
There's no page 40 in the plan set? 

Answer
Corridor 40 was italicized on the quantity sheet to signify that the plan view is reflected on another page (39-
54). 

Question #2

Follow up action from pre-bid meeting: 
We will issue an addendum removing the phrase here: 
 7) Steel submittals (detectable warning plates, inlet grates, etc) with complete Buy 
America chain of custody packets

Answer
No Buy America requirements apply to the 2025 KGM Sidewalks and Concrete contract. 

Question #3

How will it be possible to do compaction testing for this type of project on the sub grade, as there will not be a 
way to get a proctor for each location prior to the concrete being removed.  Are we only getting sub grade 
tests on areas where over excavation is needed?  Also is the road base material required to be tested.  What is 
the frequency of testing that is required, one per day, one per location, one per street???  If the answer is 
follow CDOT spec, that is not clear enough for pricing on this large of a project

Answer

Sub grade conditions will be inspected by designated personnel representing the City of Greeley before Class 6 
Base Course can be placed. Class 6 Base Course shall be placed at a minimum of 4" thick below all concrete 
and 6" below all 8" thick concrete. Class 6 Base Course will be tested for density matching the minimum 
testing requirements in accordance with the CDOT Field Materials Manual OA quantities with each cross pan 
being tested being the only exception. 

Question #4
The plans call out non City spec / typical concrete thickness in multiple areas, for instance, 4" thick on ramps 
and sidewalks, I believe this should be 6" thick.  For bidding purposes that may not be of concern.  Please 
advise.
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Answer

All ADA ramps and concrete with a propensity to experience non-commercial vehicle loads shall be 6 inches 
thick. Concrete experiencing commercial vehicle loads shall be 8 inches thick including residential 
neighborhood trash trucks. Concrete with the propensity to experience pedestrian traffic only shall be 4 inches 
thick. 

Question #5
Is the Debarment / Suspension Certification Statement and the Subcontractors / Materials sheet required with 
the bid?

Answer
No, neither are required at the bid submission but will be required at the time of contract execution. 

Question #6

Answer

The New 8 Inch line item total quantity bolded and italicized on page C includes additional quantities not 
reflecting the total of all the corridors due to an over sought during the data collection process, but was later 
corrected within the plan sheets. 
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